OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
Peterborough, New Hampshire

CONTOOCOOK VALLEY SCHOOL BOARD

Tuesday, June 6, 2006

Great Brook School
7 p.m.
MINUTES
Board Administration
Beverly Bacon, Stewart Brock, Keith Burke, Supt.
Gail Cromwell, Butch Estey, Paul Bartolomucci, Asst. Supt.
Christy Greene, Dan Harper, Marian Alese, BA
Craig Hicks, Arthur Knight, Linda Potter, SpEd
Bill McKinnon, Tom Welden Rick Nannicelli, GBS
Dick Dunning, SMS
Beth San Martino, CVEA Niki McGettigan, TES

Deb Lesure, AES
Sue Copley, PES

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Tom Welden called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Rick Nannicelli spoke about the Open House this evening at Great Brook School and how they
decided to display their work. Mr. Nannicelli introduced GBS staff. Members of the string
ensemble were introduced and performed.

2. Minutes (Board Vote Required)

a. May 16, 2006
Stewart Brock motioned to accept the minutes of the May 16, 2006 meeting. Butch Estey
seconded. Christy Greene abstained. All else in favor.

3. Public Comment
None

4. Superintendent® Report and Presentation of Business
a. Request to Accept Gifts or Donations (Board Vote Required)

1. Dublin Consolidated School has received from the Dublin Women® Community
Club a donation of $400 for curricular support with books and field trips for the
civil rights unit

2. South Meadow School has received from Ann Harrison, Peterborough, a gift of
books and Lego kits valued at $350 to be used by the Robotics Team and EHP
students

3. South Meadow School has received from the National Gardening Association of
Burlington VT, a planthouse valued at $150 for use in the greenhouse



4. ConVal High School has received from Ruth Benedict, Antrim, books valued at
$125 for us in the Graphic Design Class

Butch Estey motioned to accept the gifts or donations listed above with gratitude. Stewart
Brock seconded. Christy Greene spoke about the diversity of wealth distributed to us and
said how fortunate we are. Unanimous.

b. Monthly Events Calendar
Tom Welden explained that every other Board meeting would be a working meeting.
Sue Copley said that PES had an extremely successful Science Day. Sue thanked the district for
supporting that type of innovative learning.
Deb Lesure ,AES, said that the first fithess fun night was held on Friday night. It was extremely
successful. A jump roping group came to perform, a Physicians Assistant was present, Pilates
was demonstrated and a machine was on site to show us how sun damaged we are.

Tom Welden wanted to go over the meeting schedule for June. Education will meet on June 19",
Marian suggested that Personnel meet on the 13" and Budget and Property June 26",

Marian Alese said that the School Board had decided to bid out the bus contract. Approximately
seven companies were contacted. Three bids were received. First Student declined to bid. Two
bids were received by the due date, one from Laidlaw and one from Goffstown Truck. The two
bids were brought to the Board and the Board voted.

Keith Burke asked about a counterproposal received. Marian said that Laidlaw made a counter bid
which could not be received due to the date of receipt. Tom Welden said that the bid process is
set up in a way that is known. Bids are not accepted after the due date.

Stewart Brock said he would like to see an update of the status of drivers. Are the drivers being
offered less money than they make now? Marian said that the day after the bids were voted on,
she sent a letter to Laidlaw thanking them for their service. Laidlaw met with their drivers and were
told about their compensation. Meetings are scheduled to meet with Laidlaw drivers to see if they
will be offered a position with Goffstown Truck. Stewart Brock said that he had heard that
Goffstown Truck might not adequately maintain their fleet. Marian said that the State requires
certain maintenance on their vehicles. She said that she has no reason to feel that the service will
be anything less. Stewart Brock asked about a reevaluation of the bus routes. Marian said that
she doesn®think anything will change for the upcoming school year. Keith Burke said that the
routes will be studied in the upcoming year. He also said that we have had a very good
relationship with Laidlaw and they have always done well by us. When bidding, we wanted to
compare apples to apples. Stewart Brock said that he is happy to address these issues so that the
public will be accurately informed.

Craig Hicks wanted to clarify that Laidlaw was invited months ago to discuss negotiations. The
fact that Laidlaw has come in with a higher bid is Laidlaw® own fault. The process was legitimate.
It is unthinkable that Laidlaw would believe that they could come in after the opening of bids and
reformulate a bid. Craig said that Laidlaws second bid was not lower than Goffstown Truck® bid
but actually matched their bid.

5. New Business
a. Policies
(Policies EHB B ACE were part of the packet handed out at the last Board meeting.
Please be sure to bring them with you.)
EHB b Data/Records Retention

DFA DblInvestment

EEA D Student Transportation
JLCF b Student Wellness Policy
Il BA b Assessment



IHAK B Character and Citizenship Education

EEAEA b Mandatory Drug and Alcohol Testing

JEC b Manifest Educational Hardship

ACE b Procedural Safeguards Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap/
Disability

NHSBA Sample Policy B IMBC b Alternative Credit Options/related information
(attached)

NHSBA Sample Policy BJIH b Student Searches/related information (attached)

Marian distributed the Wellness Policy draft. Keith Burke said that typically @olicyQs done through
the subcommittees. Keith said that the timeline can be as short as one meeting. You put the
policy out there for two weeks and ask for corrections and additions. If there are a lot of changes,
the Board as a whole can decide to incorporate those changes. The policy can just be adopted
from there. Christy Greene asked if it was just our procedure to table it for thirty days. Keith said
that he pulled out the policy and that it does not state 30 days. Tom Welden said that the policies
will be gone through now and comments should be brought at the next meeting. Tom went
through the above listed policies. Keith said that the Board can vote to waive the waiting period.
Tom said that at the next meeting he will do the same and decide what to do with it. Gail Cromwell
asked what money the district invested. Marian said that we do invest. Tom Welden asked if the
terminology on page 14 of Student Transportation Services stating that we @evelopQannually and
post bus routes. Keith said that the terminology is correct. Gail asked if we should delete pages
15 and 16 because we do not have a Board Transportation Committee. Tom said that we should
choose one and then trash the others. Gail said that she objects to page 19 where it states that all
school staff serve as role models for peers and students. Butch asked if the terminology on page
17 is saying that we can no longer have students bring in cake or cookies for birthday celebrations.
Keith confirmed that that is what this document says. Tom referenced page 20. Keith said that we
are building to this capacity. It doesn®mean that it is being done all of the time, it means that we
are striving to do what is stated. Tom said that he would feel comfortable with rewording. Gail
Cromwell said that on page 22, number 8 is odd. It states that @\ democratic government is
established by majority vote.O Craig and Beverly confirmed that this is what PBIS talks about.
Butch Estey asked how many people were affected by the CDL license holder testing. Three was
the response. Keith said that there has been no issue with applicable staff testing or how it is
administered. Butch said that he had questions on page 29 (6) manufacturing, selling,
administering, dispensing or distributing any controlled substance(s) on School property. He said
that we might want to remove @n school propertyO We might not want to only consider felony
charges. If a charge is dropped to a misdemeanor we would not know about it. Butch said that he
is thinking about the liability factor if we have not done enough. Tom jumped to page 46.
Alternative credit might be given to an athlete participating in a varsity sport. Butch said that we
might want to add individual sports. He knows of a young lady who has been participating in
gymnastics since the age of four. Tom read the first paragraph on page 46 stating that the high
school principal will decide if high school credits will be applied toward high school graduation.
Butch asked if there was an appeal policy. Keith confirmed that there is always an appeal process.
Tom asked about the last line on 46 and the first on 47. Keith said that access is given to all but
they might not make an athletic team or pass chemistry for example. Craig asked if this will solve
the comment made at a former meeting that a student could take gym nine times to get credit.

Keith said that two things need consideration. This is our debut for this sort of thing. Let® get it off
the ground and see how it goes and tweak it. Competencies will need to be achieved. Tom
Welden said that pages 52 to 60 talk about drug policy. Tom spoke about having students signing
a release giving permission for their vehicles to be searched. Christy Greene said that we are
discussing some major issues that the public might want to provide some input on. Tom said that
the public may give input at anytime. It is not a done issue. They are works in progress. Keith
said that nublic comment miaht swav 11s to chanae our minds. Stewart Brock suaaested nostina



this item on the website to obtain public input. Keith said that at this point it might be confusing.
Once clarified, they could be posted. Butch suggested that any contraband found must be turned
over to the proper authorities. On page 53, it states that Ghe Principal will accompany policeGand
that it should state that Ghe principal or designated staff will accompany the policeQ Stewart Brock
asked if the policy applies to any vehicle on the property. What if an older brother comes on to the
property and a dog finds contraband. Keith said that the schools are in a safe schools area and
that it would be a police matter. Gail said that when we get all of our policy, that we distribute them
to parents. Christy said that including it in a handbook and handing it out is not enough. Dan
Harper said that students might not want to know what the other student is doing. Butch
referenced page 56, B, 3. He wants documentation to be originated in this event stating that all
avenues have been looked at. Butch Estey asked that a form for a student to sign be made on
number 4 on page 58. On page 60, the word GnterrogationsO should be changed to GnterviewO

6. Old Business
a. Update on the Goals

Tom distributed Board Goals 2006 B 07. Tom said that the financial goal is still up in the air. He
was unsure which direction we are going in. Other goals need language clean-up. Gail Cromwell
said that she would like to clarify program budgeting. She would like to withdraw particular
wording earlier provided by her and she would like to present information at a later date. Tom said
that he would like to formalize our goals. Christy would like to add world language review and
health curriculum review to the list. Keith Burke asked how Craig® ATC work will tie in to this.
Craig said that it is on the short list. Linda Potter suggested worksheets on defining the goal and
how to achieve them might be looked at. Keith said that the first two goals on the short list tie into
#5 on the Board Goal list. Course review ties into world language review. Online courses are set.
Youth Risk Behavior survey ties into #3 on the Board Goal list. Tom Welden said that he will try to
clean-up the list before the next meeting on the 20™.

b. Timeline BShort List

Tom Welden distributed the Time Line Short List dated June 6, 2006. Course review will be
discussed under goals. Christy Greene urged Board members to read Craig® work. Tom
continued through his list saying that On Line courses are expected to begin in September. Keith
Burke said that a teacher at the high school has been identified to teach an on-line course. Craig
asked if we needed computers. Keith said that Sue Dell is going to identify interest so that we can
determine needs. Craig asked when we could have the conversation about the career center
where students are surveyed. Tom said that the High School graduation requirements will be
reported on at a later date. Youth Risk Behavior survey is still pending. Christy suggested that Mr.
Kitz, CVHS At Risk Counselor, be invited to that discussion. The PBIS behavior matrix should be
done by June 20"™. The Summer Board meeting schedule is typically that they meet one day per
month. Craig said that we have a lot of things to discuss and they he would rather not take the
time off. Keith Burke said that it is often difficult to get staff in during the summer. Craig suggested
that we do tasks that we need to do as a Board. Christy confirmed that these would be Board
meetings and not committee meetings. Board meetings were scheduled on July 11" at 7:00 p.m.
and July 25" at 6:30 p.m.

August meetings were scheduled on the 15" at 7:00 and the 29" at 6:30 p.m. Tom asked that
people let him know what items to take off the list as they are complete.

c. Update on Oil Bid
Marian Alese said that we are currently dealing with three vendors. Our budget is $2.25 per
gallon. Marian has told the oil companies that should the price per gallon reach that price, to buy
it. The price is locked through the current year through December. Diesel is concerning Marian.
Nobodv is willina to talk abhout it. Four towns received bhids at $3.50 ner aallon.



Butch Estey said that he thought that direction was given in May to lock in a price. Tom Welden
said that the direction was given to lock in a price as they see fit. Butch asked how long we are
going to wait. Keith said the hope is to lock in within the next few days.

7. Approval of Manifests (Board Vote Required)

Marian Alese certified that manifests 135 D 144 totaling $ 1,116,739.50 and Payroll 24 totaling $
1,067,011.34 and Sub Run 134 b 137 totaling $ 28,873.45 have been reviewed by her and found
to be proper charges against the Contoocook Valley School District for goods and/or services
received and have been properly processed prior to their submittal to the School Board.

Craig Hicks motioned to accept the approval of the manifests. Butch Estey second.
Unanimous.

8. Non-Public Session: RSA 91-A:3, lic
a. Two Personnel Issues

Dan Harper motioned to go into nonpublic session at 8:56 p.m. for four Personnel issues.
(This is a change from two to four Personnel issues)

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Marschok



